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TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Mike Dolan, Clerk
DATE: August 12, 2024

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Election Inspector Pay

Number of Supporting Documents: 1

Requested Action
Motion to raise Regular Election Inspectors wages to $15.00 per hour, $18.00 per hour for
Election Chairpersons and $150 per diem for Receiving Board Members.

Background

At the last Elections Commission meeting, a discussion was had regarding Election Inspector
compensation. Dolan provided comparables from throughout Livingston County. Hamburg has had no
increase in several years and is no longer competitive with other jurisdictions. Two motions were made:
Inspector Compensation
Motion by Hohl, no second, to raise wages to $20.00 per hour for Regular Inspectors and
$25.00 per hour for Election Chairpersons.
Motion Denied.

Motion by Negri, Seconded by Dolan, to raise Regular Election Inspectors wages to $15.00
per hour, $18.00 per hour for Election Chairpersons and $150 per diem for Receiving Board
Members.

Voting Yea: Dolan, Negri

Voting Nay: Hohl




